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Edmon Tocino

From: eafs@bir.gov.ph
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 6:06 PM
To: OCEANAGOLD PHILIPPINES INC
Cc: Hesther Bahiwag
Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

External  

Hi OCEANAGOLD (PHILIPPINES)., INC., 
 
Valid files 

 EAFS004870171OTHTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004870171ITRTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004870171AFSTY122022.pdf 
 EAFS004870171RPTTY122022.pdf 

 
Invalid file 

 <None> 

 
Transaction Code: AFS-0-CL9CD9AB0C5FJ9H8HP4SVP31N02MNTNPVS 
Submission Date/Time: Apr 28, 2023 06:05 PM 
Company TIN: 004-870-171 
 
Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and expressly agree, 
warrant and certify that: 

 The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based on the personal 
knowledge and the same are from authentic records; 

 The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if any, for 
completion and verification purposes; 

 The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when required by the 
BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose. 

 
This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply. 
========== 
DISCLAIMER 
========== 
 
This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely 
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you 
must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or 
copy this e-mail.  Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you 
have received this email in error. 
 
E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.  The 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses.  The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not accept liability for any 



2

errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result 
of e-mail transmission. 






























































































































